Fwd: Reservation Request For This Friday (Parker)

From
To

CCR Reservations <reservations@customerchoicerewards.com>

Vendor (Rooms 101) Michele Teitlebaum <michele@rooms101.com>, <Reservations@rooms101.com>,
Margo Weingarten <margo.weingarten@gmail.com>

Date 30/03/2022 09:34

Res 376614

1bdrm cottage

From: CCR Reservations <reservations@customerchoicerewards.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 1:00 PM
Subject: Reservation Request For This Friday (Parker)

Room/Suite/Home Type:

Arrival Date:

Departure Date:

Last Name Primary Occupant:

First Name Primary Occupant:

Nights:

Number in Party:

Date of Birth1:

Date of Birth2:

Number of Adults:

Number of Children:

Primary Address:

Primary State:

Primary Zipcode/Postal:

Mobile Phone:

Home Phone:

Email Address Primary:

Email Address Secondary:

Marital Status:

Age Primary Occupant:

Age Secondary Occupant:

Income:

Has Major Credit Card:

1 Bedroom Cottage
04/01/2022
04/03/2022

Parker

Laquetta

2

2

08/23/1978
03/30/2022

2

0

6910 strath rd, Henrico
VA

23231

(804) 263-7583

()-

laquettaparker34@gmail.com

S - Single
43

0

$ 60,000
Yes



Thanks again,

Customer Choice Rewards
Reservation Department
727-493-1246

* please note new address reservations@customerchoicerewards.com



